
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 30, 2014 

J"uhlir~~rfric~ arommission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 
Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunications~ 
Shalonda M. Hopkins, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel ~ 

Docket No. 140150-TC - Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 8572 by Dial 
Tone Connections, Inc. effective August 5, 2014. 

Dial Tone Connections, Inc. has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 8572, effective 
August 5, 2014. The certificate holder has met the requirements of 364.335(3), Florida Statutes, 
by providing the Public Service Commission notice in writing of its request for voluntary 
cancellation of its certificate. 

Pursuant to Section 364.335(3), Florida Statutes, it is our recommendation that the 
voluntary cancellation be acknowledged and the docket be closed. 




